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From: Pat Monaco Sent: Wed 9/14/2011 2:42 PM
To: Pat Monaco; Anne Meany; Brian Bobowicz; BRUCE MCARTHUR; CHRISTOPHER KYRIACOU; Dave Centrelli; DENISE SZABO; LUCY FORGIONE; David Ferratti; Peagy Warren; Roger Bowlby; Tom Timko; Jennifer Gander; DAVID SCHLEY;
DENNIS BETTLER; Francis Decibus; JANET LAKE; Jill Searing; JOEL COYNE; Lawrence Millus; Sean O'Grady; Terri Johnson; Valerie Spies
Ca
Subject: RE: Grounds & Maintenance Policy and Resolution for distribution

| Message | ;-;_IWFILE 1-Green Grounds and Maintenance Resolution.pdf (521 KB} ﬁ;FILE 2-Green Grounds Policy and Implementation.pdf {116 KB}

‘:‘
Sorry, see attached. =
From: Pat Monaco
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 2:37 PM
To: Anne Meany; Brian Bobowicz; BRUCE MCARTHUR; CHRISTOPHER KYRIACOU; Dave Centrelli; DENISE SZABO; LUCY FORGIONE; David Ferratti; Peggy Warren; Roger Bowlby; Tom Timko; Jennifer Gander;
DAVID SCHLEY; DENNIS BETTLER; Francis Decibus; JANET LAKE; Jill Searing; JOEL COYNE; Lawrence Millus; Sean O'Grady; Terri Johnson; Valerie Spies
Subject: Grounds & Maintenance Policy and Resolution for distribution
All,
Attached you will find our Grounds and Maintenance Policy and Resolution, | realize we are all very familiar with the attached and will forward to any subordinates that will find the information helpful.
Formal distribution of this information is necessary for our Sustainable NJ application. =
Thank You,
Zat Monaco
Director of Public Works
mailto:pmonaco@bernards.org
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Boards & Commissions
Green Team

Agricultural Advisory
Committee

Beautification Task Force
Board of Adjustment
Board of Health

Cable TV Task Force
Charter Day Committee:

Community Asset Mapping:

Community Asset Mapping provides z collective inventory of the positive and valued
aspects of 2 community, including places, institutions, programs, and people. In doing
z0o, it also provides the foundation for assessing gaps and making improvements.
Aszset mapping is 2 positive (and enjoyable) approach to learning 2bout 2 community.
It begins to answer the question "Where are we now?" and helps community members
to think posi v about the place in which they live and work. It zlso challenges
residents to re‘ogmze how other people see and experience the same community. This

Deer Management Advisory
Committee

Environmental Commission
Golf Advisory Committee

Crear Taamn process fosters civic participation and can be 2 great way to engage students in their

3 community. By identifying community assets, communities can better understand how
Energy to build on these important community resources to sustzin and enhance future
Recycling generations.

Green Assets and

Please feel free to share vith us what you think makes Bernards
Infrastructure

Tovnship Special.
Send your thoughts to our Green Team by clicking here.

Certification, Awards and
Recognition

Open Space and Recreation
Green Planning

Green At Home

Click here to view Asset Map

Mission Statement:

The Bernards Tovnship Green Team Advisory Committee vill advise the Tovnship
Committee on ways to improve municipal cperations vith "Green” initiatives vhich are
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